
           

  Board of Supervisors  

Ann English 
Chairman
District 2 

Richard R. Searle
Vice-Chairman
District 3

Patrick G. Call
Supervisor
District 1

Michael J. Ortega
County Administrator

James E. Vlahovich
Deputy County Administrator

Arlethe G. Rios
Clerk

AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, January 28, 2014 at 10:00 AM

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS HEARING ROOM
1415 MELODY LANE, BUILDING G, BISBEE, AZ 85603

ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS OPEN FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE MEETING

ROLL CALL  
Members of the Cochise County Board of Supervisors will attend either in person or by telephone, video or internet conferencing. 

 Note that some attachments may be updated after the agenda is published. This means that some
presentation materials displayed at the Board meeting may differ slightly from the attached version.

           

CALL TO THE PUBLIC
 

This is the time for the public to comment. Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not
specifically identified on the agenda.   
 

 

CONSENT
 

Board of Supervisors
 

1. Approve the five year business plan for the Southeast Arizona Workforce Connection effective
July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2017. 

 

2. Approve the appointment of Mr. Nathan Watkins to the Planning & Zoning Commission for
District 2 to a term beginning immediately until December 31, 2017.

 

3. Approve the re-appointment of Patrick Green to the Board of Adjustment for District 2 (BA-2)for
a term beginning immediately until December 31, 2017.

 

4. Adopt Resolution 14-04 Requesting the Congress of the United States to immediately provide
full funding for the Payment-In-Lieu-Of-Taxes (PILT) Program. 

 

 



5. Approve the Minutes of the regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of January 7, 2014.
 

6. Ratify approving a letter of support of the importation of tomato plantlets from Mexico for use in
NatureSweet’s Arizona greenhouses.

 

7. Approve the appointments of the following person as Precinct Committee person for
the Democrat Party of Cochise County: Precinct #27 SV Buffalo Soldier, Thomas P. Stoney.

 

County Attorney
 

8. Approve the proposed settlement of the Tax Appeal in San Pedro Partners II, L.L.C. v. Cochise
County, TX2013-000674 (Assessor parcel No. 123-47-203D), now pending in Arizona Tax
Court, a division of the Superior Court of and for Maricopa County.

 

County Sheriff
 

9. Approve City of Tucson High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) Grant Agreement
HT-12-2238 with a term of January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2013 and extension to January
31, 2014 providing a total of $3,000 in  overtime expenses.

 

Finance
 

10. Approve demands and budget amendments for operating transfers.
 

Juvenile Probation
 

11. Approve the Intergovernment Agreement (IGA) between The Arizona Supreme Court, The
Cochise County School Superintendent and The Cochise County Superior Court for FY13/14
governing title funds for use in the Cochise County Juvenile Detention Center for education
programs and classrooms effective as of the date of execution of the agreement by all parties
through June 30, 2015.

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS
 

Community Development
 

12. Adopt Zoning Ordinance 14-02, approving Docket Z-14-01, reverting the zoning district
designation for parcels 106-15-094, -094B, -094C, & -094D to RU-4 from TR-36 and RU-2,
pursuant to the request of Jeffery & Barbara Franz.

 

ACTION
 

Board of Supervisors
 

13. Approve an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between Cochise County and the City of
Sierra Vista for funding of a Consultant to Promote Retention and Expansion of Missions of the
U.S. Army at Fort Huachuca.

 

STATE & FEDERAL LEGISLATION
 

14. Discussion and possible action regarding state and federal legislative matters, including but not
limited to the items in the attached County Supervisors Association Legislative Policy
Committee Agenda and the proposed State budget.

 

 



 

REPORT BY MICHAEL J. ORTEGA, COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR  -- RECENT AND PENDING
COUNTY MATTERS

 

SUMMARY OF CURRENT EVENTS
 

Report by District 1 Supervisor, Patrick Call
 

Report by District 2 Supervisor, Ann English
 

Report by District 3 Supervisor, Richard Searle
 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), Cochise County does not, by reason of a disability, exclude from
participation in or deny benefits or services, programs or activities or discriminate against any qualified person with a disability.

Inquiries regarding compliance with ADA provisions, accessibility or accommodations can be directed to Chris Mullinax,
Safety/Loss Control Analyst at (520) 432-9720, FAX (520) 432-9716, TDD (520) 432-8360, 1415 Melody Lane, Building F,

Bisbee, Arizona 85603. 

Cochise County - 1415 Melody Lane, Building G - Bisbee, Arizona 85603
(520) 432-9200 - Fax (520) 432-5016 - Email: board@cochise.az.gov

www.cochise.az.gov

"PUBLIC PROGRAMS, PERSONAL SERVICE"

 

http://www.cochise.az.gov


   

    Consent      1.             
Regular Board of Supervisors Meeting Board of Supervisors             
Meeting Date: 01/28/2014  

Arizona Workforce Investment Area Strategic Plan
Submitted By: Arlethe Rios, Board of Supervisors
Department: Board of Supervisors

Presentation: No A/V Presentation Recommendation: Approve

Document Signatures: BOS Signature Required  # of ORIGINALS 
Submitted for Signature: 

1

NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

n/a TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

n/a

Docket Number (If applicable): 
Mandated Function?: Federal or State Mandate  Source of Mandate 

or Basis for Support?: 

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Approve the five year business plan for the Southeast Arizona Workforce Connection effective July 1,
2014 to June 30, 2017. 

Background:
 The multi-year plan provides information on how the Southeastern Arizona Workforce Connection will
continue its track record of providing high quality workforce services to the citizens of Cochise, Graham,
and Greenlee counties. Plan details include: counties covered, description of local area characteristics,
sector strategies to focus on, dropout rates and literacy information, local workforce board strategic
planning results, process for the plan development, and public review and comment process. 

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
Send a signed document back to Arizona Workforce Connection.

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
 The Arizona Workforce Connection will not have a business plan. 

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:
 Send the signed business plan to Vickie L. Simmons, Deputy Director, Cochise One Stop, 1843 Paseo
San Luis, Sierra Vista, AZ 85635.

Attachments
Cochise County Workforce-Part 1 of 2
Cochise County Workforce-Part 2 of 2







































































































































































































































































































































































































   

    Consent      2.             
Regular Board of Supervisors Meeting Board of Supervisors             
Meeting Date: 01/28/2014  

Appointment of Nathan Watkins to the P&Z Commission
Submitted By: Gussie Motter, Board of Supervisors
Department: Board of Supervisors

Presentation: No A/V Presentation Recommendation: 
Document Signatures: # of ORIGINALS

Submitted for Signature: 
NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

n/a TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

n/a

Mandated Function?: Source of Mandate 
or Basis for Support?: 

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Approve the appointment of Mr. Nathan Watkins to the Planning & Zoning Commission for District 2 to a
term beginning immediately until December 31, 2017.

Background:
Ron Bemis retired from the P&Z Commission at the end of his term on December 31, 2013. Me. English
spoke with Mr. Watkins who agreed to serve. This is being brought before the Board for approval. 

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
Prepare letter from P&Z for Mr. Watkins. 

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
District 2 will only have two representative on the Commission

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:
Send Oath of Office and OML summary. 



   

    Consent      3.             
Regular Board of Supervisors Meeting Board of Supervisors             
Meeting Date: 01/28/2014  

Re-appoint Patrick Greene to the Board of Adjustment for District 2
Submitted By: Gussie Motter, Board of Supervisors
Department: Board of Supervisors

Presentation: No A/V Presentation Recommendation: 
Document Signatures: # of ORIGINALS

Submitted for Signature: 
NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

n/a TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

n/a

Mandated Function?: Source of Mandate 
or Basis for Support?: 

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Approve the re-appointment of Patrick Green to the Board of Adjustment for District 2 (BA-2)for a term
beginning immediately until December 31, 2017.

Background:
Mr. Green was appointed to fill a term that expired on December 31, 2013. He has agreed to serve
another term. 

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
Send letter from P7Z

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
BA-2 will only have two members.

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:
Send Oath of Office and OML summary



   

    Consent      4.             
Regular Board of Supervisors Meeting Board of Supervisors             
Meeting Date: 01/28/2014  

Payment in Lieu of Taxes Resolution
Submitted By: Arlethe Rios, Board of Supervisors
Department: Board of Supervisors

Presentation: No A/V Presentation Recommendation: Approve

Document Signatures: BOS Signature Required  # of ORIGINALS 
Submitted for Signature: 

1

NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

n/a TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

n/a

Docket Number (If applicable): 
Mandated Function?: Not Mandated  Source of Mandate 

or Basis for Support?: 

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Adopt Resolution 14-04 Requesting the Congress of the United States to immediately provide full funding
for the Payment-In-Lieu-Of-Taxes (PILT) Program. 

Background:
The Payment-In-Lieu-of-Taxes (PILT) program was established in 1976 to offset costs incurred by
counties for services provided to the federal government and to the users of federal lands located within a
county. The State of Arizona contains 113,417 square miles of land, with federally owned land, excluding
tribal lands, comprising 42 percent of the land mass, while private land in Arizona comprises only 17
percent. The national average PILT payment in Fiscal Year 2013 was $0.66 per acre, far below the
amount federal lands would return through both value based taxation and economic development.

Cochise County is required to provide law enforcement, search and rescue, emergency services, road
building and maintenance, and other community services on, or associated with tax-exempt federal
public lands. Congress failed to provide funding for the PILT program in the Consolidated Appropriations
Act, 2014, jeopardizing PILT funding for Cochise County that is estimated to result in a loss of some 36
County government jobs and causing great uncertainty about county finances and services in Fiscal Year
2014 and Fiscal Year 2015.

A lack of PILT funding places the large, unsustainable burden of providing services on federal lands
squarely on the back of Cochise County tax payers, while the presence of that federal land creates
barriers to further economic opportunities. Failure to provide PILT funding to Arizona counties in a timely
manner will critically impact the budget process and structural solvency of Cochise County, and
substantially compromise the county’s ability to provide essential services.

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
Send Letter to Arizona Senators.

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
Senators Flake and McCain will not know Cochise County's stance on PILT funding. 

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:



Send copy of signed resolution via email to CSA, Senator McCain's Office, and Senator Jeff Flake's
Office. 

Attachments
Resolution



RESOLUTION 14-___

REQUESTING THE CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES TO IMMEDIATELY 
PROVIDE FULL FUNDING FOR THE PAYMENT-IN-LIEU-OF-TAXES PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the Payment-In-Lieu-of-Taxes (PILT) program was established in 
1976 to offset costs incurred by counties for services provided to the federal government 
and to the users of federal lands located within a county; and

WHEREAS, the State of Arizona contains 113,417 square miles of land, with 
federally owned land, excluding tribal lands, comprising 42 percent of the land mass, 
while private land in Arizona comprises only 17 percent, and 

WHEREAS, the County of Cochise is comprised of 3,980,160 acres of which 
900,209 acres is federally owned land, representing 22.62 percent of the County land 
mass; and

WHEREAS, the national average PILT payment in Fiscal Year 2013 was $0.66 
per acre, far below the amount federal lands would return through both value based 
taxation and economic development, and 

WHEREAS, Cochise County is required to provide law enforcement, search and 
rescue, emergency services, road building and maintenance, and other community 
services on, or associated with tax-exempt federal public lands, and

WHEREAS, Congress failed to provide funding for the PILT program in the 
Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2014, jeopardizing PILT funding for Cochise County 
that in 2013 totaled $1,986,080, the loss of which is estimated to result in a loss of some 
36 County government jobs, causing great uncertainty about county finances and services 
in Fiscal Year 2014 and Fiscal Year 2015; and

WHEREAS, a lack of PILT funding places the large, unsustainable burden of 
providing services on federal lands squarely on the back of Cochise County tax payers, 
while the presence of that federal land creates barriers to further economic opportunities; 
and

WHEREAS, failure to provide PILT funding to Arizona counties in a timely 
manner will critically impact the budget process and structural solvency of Cochise 
County, and substantially compromise the county’s ability to provide essential services; 
and



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Supervisors of Cochise 
County herby respectfully requests that the United States Congress provide full funding 
to the PILT program for Fiscal Year 2014 without delay, and find a solution for
sustainable funding into the future. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Cochise County strongly urges Senator 
John McCain, Senator Jeff Flake, and Rep. Ron Barber to appeal to Senate Committee on 
Agriculture, Nutrition & Forestry Chairwoman, Senator Stabenow (MI), and Ranking 
Member, Senator Cochran (MS), and to the House Committee on Agriculture Chairman, 
Representative Lucas (OK-3), and Ranking Member, Representative Peterson (MN-7), to 
include a renewal of the PILT program for Fiscal Year 2014 in the final Farm Bill 
conference report, and to advocate for sustainable funding into the future.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Cochise County Board of Supervisors, this 28th

day of January, 2014.

______________________________

Ann English, Chairperson

Cochise County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_______________________ _________________________

Arlethe Rios, Adam Ambrose,

Clerk of the Board Civil Deputy County Attorney

Dated this 28th day of January 2014.



   

    Consent      5.             
Regular Board of Supervisors Meeting Board of Supervisors             
Meeting Date: 01/28/2014  

Minutes
Submitted By: Arlethe Rios, Board of Supervisors
Department: Board of Supervisors

Presentation: No A/V Presentation Recommendation: 
Document Signatures: # of ORIGINALS

Submitted for Signature: 
NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

n/a TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

n/a

Mandated Function?: Source of Mandate 
or Basis for Support?: 

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Approve the Minutes of the regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of January 7, 2014.

Background:
Minutes

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
Signed minutes routed for processing and posted on the internet.

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
n/a

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:
Send to the Recorder's Office for microfiche purposes.



   

    Consent      6.             
Regular Board of Supervisors Meeting Board of Supervisors             
Meeting Date: 01/28/2014  

Support Letter for NatureSweet Tomato Seedlings
Submitted By: Arlethe Rios, Board of Supervisors
Department: Board of Supervisors

Presentation: No A/V Presentation Recommendation: 
Document Signatures: # of ORIGINALS

Submitted for Signature: 
NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

n/a TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

n/a

Mandated Function?: Source of Mandate 
or Basis for Support?: 

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Ratify approving a letter of support of the importation of tomato plantlets from Mexico for use in
NatureSweet’s Arizona greenhouses.

Background:
Since the letter had to be received by January 22, 2014 the chair signed the letter and wanted to ratify
the action in today's meeting. 

Stakeholder Risk Assessment Consultation

Stakeholder risk assessment consultation allows stakeholders to review and provide comments on draft
risk assessments or pest lists for fruits, vegetables, plants, or plant products for a 30-day period prior to
the country consultation process. As draft risk assessments and pest lists are made available for
comment, they will be posted on this page with the date by which comments are due. 

Please submit your comments to PPQPRAcomments
@aphis.usda.gov. You will need to include the name of the commodity assessed by the draft document
(examples: apples, spruce trees) in the Subject line of your emailed comment. 
Your comments will be considered and may result in changes to the risk assessments or pest lists.
However, we are unable to provide you with individual feedback regarding your comment. When
providing comments, please note:
• You will not find mitigations for pests shown in draft pest lists and risk assessments. Risk Management,
including mitigations, is conducted after we receive stakeholder and country comments on each pest list
or risk assessment. 
• You will have additional opportunities to provide comments on our risk assessments or pest lists when
the respective proposed rules or notices are available for comment in the Federal Register.
To receive automatic notifications that risk assessments or pest lists have been posted to this website for
review and comment, we encourage interested stakeholders to register with the APHIS Stakeholder
Registry. When signing up for specific updates, check the boxes for "Fruits and Vegetables Imports"
and/or "Plants for Planting", depending on your interests. These boxes may be found on the list by
expanding the headings "APHIS - Plant Health Information" > "Importation into the US" > "Entry
Requirements".

Draft Risk Assessments Available for Comment



• Importation of Apples (Malus pumila) from China into the continental United States (Comments due by
January 3, 2014)
• Movement of Fresh Fruit of Achachairu (Garcinia gardneriana) into the Continental United States from
Puerto Rico (Comments due by January 10, 2014)
• Importation of Nectarine [Prunus persica var. nucipersica (Suckow) C.K. Schneid.], Peach (P. persica L.
Batsch var. persica), and European Plum (P. domestica A. Savat. subsp. domestica) from Continental
Spain into the Continental United States (Comments due by January 17, 2014)
• Importation of Solanum lycopersicum L. (Solanaceae) greenhouse-grown plantlets in APHIS approved
growing media from Mexico into the Continental United States (Comments due by January 22, 2014)

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
Letter was sent to Joe Carter, NatureSweet Rep. 

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
NatureSweet company will not get the support they need to continue business operations. 

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:
Sent letter to Joe Carter, NatureSweet Rep.

Attachments
Letter



Board of Supervisors
Ann English 
Chairman
District 2

Richard R. Searle
Vice-Chairman 
District 3

Patrick G. Call 
Supervisor
District 1

Cochise County • 1415 Melody Lane, Building G • Bisbee, Arizona 85603
(520) 432-9200 • FAX (520) 432-5016 • email: board@cochise.az.gov

www.cochise.az.gov

Michael J. Ortega
County Administrator

James E. Vlahovich
Deputy County Administrator

Arlethe G. Rios
Clerk

January 28, 2014

To Whom It May Concern

Re: NatureSweet Tomato Seedlings

I am writing on behalf of Cochise County in support of the importation of tomato plantlets from Mexico 
for use in NatureSweet’s Arizona greenhouses.   It is our understanding that the Company purchased the 
Eurofresh assets through the Bankruptcy Court in April 2013. They are making attempts to stabilize 
operational expenses and succeed economically.  It is further our understanding that success in-part can 
be achieved through savings if the USDA were to adopt a Rule allowing tomato plantlets to be imported 
from Mexico. The current single source for use in the United States is from Canada at high costs and 
plant stress due to the long transportation time to southern Arizona. Cross border trade and employment 
with Mexico is a major component of our economic base.

Although NatureSweet is located in another adjacent County, it is a major area employer in Cochise 
County and their acquisition of the Eurofresh greenhouses saved over 1,000 rural Arizona jobs. Those 
jobs generate payroll dollars which are spent in our communities. We hope that USDA/APHIS will act 
quickly in completing the remaining RULE making steps and adopt a rule allowing the importation. 

Sincerely,

Ann English, Chairman
Cochise County Board of Supervisors



   

    Consent      7.             
Regular Board of Supervisors Meeting Board of Supervisors             
Meeting Date: 01/28/2014  

Democrat Precinct Committee Member
Submitted By: Arlethe Rios, Board of Supervisors
Department: Board of Supervisors

Presentation: No A/V Presentation Recommendation: 
Document Signatures: # of ORIGINALS

Submitted for Signature: 
NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

n/a TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

n/a

Mandated Function?: Source of Mandate 
or Basis for Support?: 

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Approve the appointments of the following person as Precinct Committee person for the Democrat Party
of Cochise County: Precinct #27 SV Buffalo Soldier, Thomas P. Stoney.

Background:
Requested by the Cochise County Democrat Committee and verified as eligible by the County Elections
department.

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
Send letters to those approved with copies to Elections and to the Cochise County Democrat Party.

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
Vacancies will exist in these positions.

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:
Send letters to committee members.

Attachments
Dem PC Verification







   

    Consent      8.             
Regular Board of Supervisors Meeting County Attorney             
Meeting Date: 01/28/2014  

Approve Proposed Settlement of a Tax Appeal
Submitted By: Annette Weems, County Attorney
Department: County Attorney

Presentation: No A/V Presentation Recommendation: Approve

Document Signatures: BOS Signature NOT Required  # of ORIGINALS 
Submitted for Signature: 

0

NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

N/A TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

N/A

Docket Number (If applicable): 
Mandated Function?: Not Mandated  Source of Mandate 

or Basis for Support?: 

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Approve the proposed settlement of the Tax Appeal in San Pedro Partners II, L.L.C. v. Cochise County,
TX2013-000674 (Assessor parcel No. 123-47-203D), now pending in Arizona Tax Court, a division of the
Superior Court of and for Maricopa County.

Background:
Taxpayer filed a civil action in Arizona Tax Court asking for a reduction in assessed value from
$2,536,568.00 to no more than $325,000 for Tax Years 2013 and 2014. After inspecting the property,
reviewing the taxpayer’s documentation and other market factors/comparables, the Assessor agrees that
the property assessment for Tax Years 2013 and 2014 should be lowered. The Assessor recommended
a settlement offer to Plaintiff that lowers the full cash value and limited property value as follows:

2013 Total Full Cash Value = $508,275.00
2013 Total Limited Property Value = $494,309.00

2014 Total Full Cash Value = $508,275.00
2014 Total Limited Property Value = $508,275.00

The taxpayer has accepted the settlement offer. 

Fiscal Impact & Funding Sources: Not applicable, no funding sources are required. Fiscal impact will be a
reduction in the tax base.

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
Upon approval by the Board, Counsel for the County will sign a stipulation for entry of Judgment that has
already been signed by the taxpayer, and will submit a form of Judgment to the Arizona Tax Court
disposing of this matter pursuant to the settlement terms.

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
The County would be subject to continued litigation and risks an Arizona Tax Court ruling in favor of the



The County would be subject to continued litigation and risks an Arizona Tax Court ruling in favor of the
taxpayer that would significantly reduce the assessed value of the subject property and subject the
County to paying Plaintiff’s fees and expenses.

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:
Advise County Attorney's Office - Civil Division upon Board's approval.



   

    Consent      9.             
Regular Board of Supervisors Meeting County Sheriff             
Meeting Date: 01/28/2014  

Domestic Highway Enforcement
Submitted By: Rich Morales, County Sheriff
Department: County Sheriff

Presentation: No A/V Presentation Recommendation: Approve

Document Signatures: BOS Signature Required  # of ORIGINALS 
Submitted for Signature: 

2

NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

Richard Morales TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

Lieutenant

Docket Number (If applicable): 
Mandated Function?: Not Mandated  Source of Mandate 

or Basis for Support?: 

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Approve City of Tucson High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) Grant Agreement HT-12-2238 with
a term of January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2013 and extension to January 31, 2014 providing a total of
$3,000 in  overtime expenses.

Background:
The Sheriff's Office has two Deputies assigned to SAMIT which is a HIDTA funded task force.  HIDTA
has a subdivision of Domestic Highway Enforcement (DHE).  The goal of DHE is to locate and apprehend
individuals who smuggle narcotics and currency obtained from narcotics activities.  DHE operations can
be conducted on any roadway within Cochise County

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
If the DHE grant is approved the Sheriff's Office will be able to conduct multiple DHE operations within
Cochise County. 

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
If the DHE grant is not approved the Sheriff's Office will not be able to conduct any DHE operations.  This
will mean the Sheriff's Office will have to pay for the funding from our current fiscal budget if a Highway
interdiction operation is conducted.

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:
If the grant is approved please sign both copies.  The Sheriff's Office needs both copies returned with
original signatures

Attachments
DHE contract



















































   

    Consent      10.             
Regular Board of Supervisors Meeting Finance             
Meeting Date: 01/28/2014  

Demands
Submitted By: Arlethe Rios, Board of Supervisors
Department: Board of Supervisors

Presentation: No A/V Presentation Recommendation: 
Document Signatures: # of ORIGINALS

Submitted for Signature: 
NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

n/a TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

n/a

Mandated Function?: Source of Mandate 
or Basis for Support?: 

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Approve demands and budget amendments for operating transfers.

Background:
Auditor-General's requirement for Board of Supervisors to approve.

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
Return to Finance after BOS approval.

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
Board of Supervisors will not be in compliance with State law.

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:
Return to Finance after BOS approval.



   

    Consent      11.             
Regular Board of Supervisors Meeting Juvenile Probation             
Meeting Date: 01/28/2014  

Intergovernmental Agreement for Juvenile Court Services
Submitted By: Tracey Rocco, Juvenile Probation
Department: Juvenile Probation

Presentation: No A/V Presentation Recommendation: Approve

Document Signatures: BOS Signature Required  # of ORIGINALS 
Submitted for Signature: 

3

NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

Tracey Rocco TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

Administrative
Finance
Manager

Mandated Function?: Federal or State Mandate  Source of Mandate 
or Basis for Support?: 

A.R.S. 15-913

Docket Number (If applicable): 

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Approve the Intergovernment Agreement (IGA) between The Arizona Supreme Court, The Cochise
County School Superintendent and The Cochise County Superior Court for FY13/14 governing title funds
for use in the Cochise County Juvenile Detention Center for education programs and
classrooms effective as of the date of execution of the agreement by all parties through June 30, 2015.

Background:
Federal Title funds are distributed by the Arizona Department of Education to the Arizona Supreme
Court-Administrative Office of the Courts, (AOC) for distribution to the juvenile detention centers. As
mandated by statute, the county is required to provide education at the same level as public schools to
juvenile detainees.

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
Provide the signed IGA to The Arizona Supreme Court-AOC for funding to be sent to Cochise County.

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
Lack of compliance with A.R.S. sub-section 15=913 and no title funding received for school operated at
Juvenile Detention Center.

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:
Will provide a paper original of the IGA document for three signatures in blue ink by chairman, Ann
English for signature on January 28th.

Fiscal Impact
Fiscal Year: 2014
One-time Fixed Costs? ($$$): 0.00
Ongoing Costs? ($$$): 0.00
County Match Required? ($$$): 0.00
A-87 Overhead Amt? (Co. Cost Allocation $$$):



Source of Funding?: AOC

Fiscal Impact & Funding Sources (if known):
The federal title funds are distributed to the Arizona Department of Education, (ADE). The ADE
distributes the title funding to Arizona Supreme Court-AOC for distribution to the counties for purpose of
education to juveniles detainees as mandated by A.R.S. sub-section 15-913.

Attachments
IGA Juvenile
Juvenile IGA Atty Gnl

































   

    Public Hearings      12.             
Regular Board of Supervisors Meeting Community Development             
Meeting Date: 01/28/2014  

Docket Z-14-01 (Franz) - A Request to Revert the Zoning of Property North of Huachuca City to RU-4
from TR-36 and RU-2
Submitted By: Peter Gardner, Community

Development
Department: Community Development Division: Planning & Zoning

Presentation: PowerPoint Recommendation: Approve

Document Signatures: BOS Signature Required  # of ORIGINALS 
Submitted for Signature: 

1

NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

Peter Gardner TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

Planner
I

Mandated Function?: Not Mandated  Source of Mandate 
or Basis for Support?: 

Docket Number (If applicable): Z-14-01 (Franz)

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Adopt Zoning Ordinance 14-02, approving Docket Z-14-01, reverting the zoning district designation for
parcels 106-15-094, -094B, -094C, & -094D to RU-4 from TR-36 and RU-2, pursuant to the request of
Jeffery & Barbara Franz.

Background:
APPLICATION FOR A REZONING
The Applicants seek to rezone four parcels totaling 60-acres from TR-36 (Residential, one dwelling per
36,000-square feet) and RU-2 (Rural, one dwelling per two acres) to RU-4 (Rural, one dwelling per four
acres). The parcels were conditionally rezoned from RU-4 to TR-36 and RU-2 in 2005; the conditions
have not been met, and the Applicant seeks to revert the zoning to its former RU-4 designation. The
property (Parcels no. 106-15-094, -094C, -094D, & -094E) are located on E. Ronald Reagan Parkway in
the Babocomari Land Grant in Huachuca City, AZ. The Applicants are Jeffery & Barbara Franz.
I. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PARCEL AND SURROUNDING LAND USES
Size: 60-Acres
Current Zoning: TR-36 (Residential, 1-dwelling per 36,000-square feet) and RU-2 (Rural, 1-dwelling per
two acres)
Growth Area: Category B (Community Growth Area)
Area Plan: Babocomari Area Plan 
Comprehensive Plan Designation: Low Density Residential
Existing Uses: Vacant Land
Proposed Uses: None

Surrounding Zoning
Relation to Subject Parcel Zoning District Use of Property
North TR-36 / RU-2 (Conditional) Vacant 
South TR-36 / RU-2 (Conditional) Vacant
East RU-4 Vacant / Single Family Dwellings
West TR-36 (Conditional) / RU-4 Vacant / Single Family Dwellings



II. PARCEL HISTORY
In 2005, a previous owner of the property applied for a rezoning from RU-4 to TR-36 and RU-2, and was
granted Conditional Approval (Docket Z-05-27). One of the Conditions of Approval, as required by the
adopted Babocomari Area Plan (2006), indicates that any rezoning to a higher density to facilitate
residential development must proceed under the County’s subdivision process. To date, no developer
has initiated a subdivision process for any of the subject parcels. The current owners and Applicants, Mr.
& Mrs. Jeffery and Barbara Franz, are attempting to sell the parcels and wish to have to zoning reverted
to the original RU-4.

The subject site consists of four parcels in the Babocomari Land Grant.
III. NATURE OF REQUEST
The Applicants were not involved in the original rezoning to TR-36 and RU-2, however, the conditional
zoning restricts residential development to the County’s subdivision process. The Applicants are
requesting that the conditional zoning be reverted to RU-4 to facilitate selling the property for the
purposes of building single-family residences. This type of rezoning request is often referred to as
“downzoning” because if granted, the minimum lot size would increase from 36,000 sq.-ft. minimum lots
to a four-acre minimum lot size.

Southwest view of the property.
IV. ANALYSIS OF IMPACTS 
Mandatory Compliance
Section 2208.03 of the Zoning Regulations requires that the amendment of zoning District boundaries
take place in compliance with the Comprehensive of Area Plan Designation assigned to the area in
question. In this case, the subject property lies within a Category “B”– Community Growth Area and is
considered a “Low-Density Residential” land use designation area per the Babocomari Area Plan. RU-4
zoning is permitted in the Category “B,” “Low-Density Residential” areas, so this request to rezone to
RU-4 complies with the Babocomari Plan as detailed below.
Compliance with Rezoning Criteria
Section 2208.03 of the Zoning Regulations provides fifteen criteria used to evaluate rezoning requests.
Eight of the criteria are applicable to this request, and all of the eight applicable factors are met. 
1. Provides an Adequate Land Use/Concept Plan—Not Applicable.
The Applicant intends to sell the parcels “as is.” The proposal is intended to facilitate standard, rural
homesite development, but the parcels would be eligible for the full range of allowed principal, accessory,
and Special Uses per Article 6 of the Zoning Regulations. 

2. Compliance with the Applicable Site Development Standards—Complies.
As noted above, the 60-acre site is undeveloped. Downzoning to RU-4 would not negatively impact the
ability of the parcel to be developed. Any new development proposal would be subject to Rural District
development standards.

Example of current conditions in the area.
3. Adjacent Districts Remain Capable of Development – Complies.
The proposal would not affect the development prospects of any neighboring property.

4. Limitation on Creation of Nonconforming Uses—Complies.
If approved, the rezoning would not create any non-conforming land uses.

5. Compatibility with Existing Development –Complies.
There is precedent for RU-4 zoning in the immediate area; there is currently RU-4 zoning adjacent to the
parcel.

6. Rezoning to More Intense Districts—Not Applicable.
As indicated, this request is for a downzoning, which in this case would reduce the permitted density by
approximately a factor of five.



7. Adequate Services and Infrastructure – Not Applicable.
As this request is for a downzoning, this factor does not apply.

8. Traffic Circulation Criteria – Complies.
Because this request is to reduce density, rezoning from TR-36 and RU-2 to RU-4 would decrease the
permitted density, with a corresponding decrease in potential traffic.

9. Development Along Major Streets—Not Applicable.
The area is not served by roads within the County Maintenance system.

10. Infill—Not Applicable.
This Factor applies only for rezoning requests to General Business, Light Industry or Heavy Industry.

11. Unique Topographic Features – Not Applicable
As this request is for a downzoning, this factor does not apply. 

12. Water Conservation—Complies.
As this proposed downzoning would reduce permitted maximum density, potential water usage would
also likely decrease.

13. Public Input—Complies.
As this is a downzoning request, the Applicants were not required to complete a Citizen Review;
however, they did so voluntarily. The Applicant received inquiries, but no opposition. Staff published a
legal notice and notified neighboring property owners within 1,000-feet of the property and received
inquiries, but no support or opposition.

14. Hazardous Materials – Not Applicable.
No hazardous materials are proposed as part of this request.

15. Compliance with Area Plan - Complies
The subject property lies within a Category “B”– Community Growth Area and is considered a
“Low-Density Residential” land use designation area per the Babocomari Area Plan. The Neighborhood
Conservation designation is intended to create neighborhoods with lots of one-acre or more. This request
would comply by creating a minimum lot size of four-acres per dwelling. 

V. SUMMARY
The rezoning (“downzoning”) request is for four parcels totaling 60-acres in the Babocomari. This
request would eliminate a conditional rezoning that was approved eight years ago contingent on the
approval of a Subdivision Plat. Due to the failure of any developer to proceed with the subdivision
process the area is characterized by open expanses, with all current development occurring on parcels
zoned RU-4. The Babocomari Area Plan designates the site for Low Density Residential. This
designation essentially constitutes a recommendation on the part of the Area Plan for a rezoning to a
lower-density zoning district, providing a major Factor in Favor of Approval. A rezoning to the RU-4
district would therefore reflect the policies of the Plan, and would better reflect the character of the
surrounding neighborhood.
Staff’s recommendation is based upon the above analysis, as well as the following Factors in Favor of
approval:
Factors in Favor of Approval
1. Allowing the request would be in keeping with the character of development in the area;
2. The Babocomari Area Plan and Comprehensive Plan policies prescribe a low density of residential
development in this area to protect the current character of the neighborhood, and the request would
facilitate such a density; and
3. The request would remove the conditional zoning and permit the owner to develop the property.



Factors Against Approval
None apparent
VI. RECOMMENDATION
Based on the Factors in Favor of Approval, staff recommends Conditional Approval of Docket Z-13-03,
subject to the following standard Conditions:
The Applicant shall provide the County with a signed Acceptance of Conditions and a Waiver of Claims
form arising from ARS Section 12-1134 signed by the property owner of the subject property within thirty
(30) days of Board of Supervisors’ approval of the rezoning.
VII. ATTACHMENTS
A. Location Map 
B. Rezoning Application
C. Citizen Review Letter

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
Planning staff with take recorded ordinance to GIS to correct County Zoning Maps to reflect this action.

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
If the Board does not approve the Zoning Ordinance, the subject parcel will retain the current TR-36 and
RU-2 zoning designations, subject to the approval of a subdivision plat.

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:
After the Chair signs the Zoning Ordinance, Board Staff should send a recorded copy of the same to the
Planning Department for our files.

Attachments
Attachments
Ordinance
Exhibit A
PowerPoint
Staff Memo















ZONING ORDINANCE 14-___ 

Re: Docket Z-14-01 Application of Jeffery & Barbara Franz 

Page 1 

 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE 14-___ 

 

AMENDING CERTAIN ZONING DISTRICT BOUNDARIES FROM TR-36 

AND RU-2 TO RU-4, PURSUANT TO THE APPLICATION OF JEFFERY 

& BARBARA FRANZ 

 

 

WHEREAS, A.R.S. § 11-814 allows property owners or their authorized agent to request 

amendments to the Zoning District boundaries through the Board of Supervisors in a public 

hearing; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Cochise County Board of Supervisors recognizes that zoning 

amendments can affect land use patterns and therefore warrant careful consideration of local and 

regional impacts at a public hearing; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Tax Parcels 106-15-094, -094B, -094C, & -094D were granted a 

conditional rezoning in 2005 from RU-4 to TR-36 and RU-2 to facilitate a residential 

subdivision; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the conditions applied to the rezoning were never completed (including the 

submission of a subdivision plat); and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Applicant wishes to abandon the proposed subdivision project and 

wishesants to revert the zoning to RU-4; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-814, the Board of Supervisors maycan revert 

zoning if the property has not been improved for the use for which it was conditionally approved;  

and 

 

WHEREAS, the requested zoning district represents a reduction in density in accordance 

with the Babocomari Area Plan; and 

 

WHEREAS, the requested zoning district is harmonious with the surrounding zoning 

districts; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Cochise County Board of Supervisors promotes effective, early and 

continuous public participation by citizens; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors held a duly noticed public hearing on the 

amendments to the Zoning District boundaries proposed by Applicants Jeffery & Barbara Franz; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors conditionally approved the request for a change in 

the Zoning District boundaries, 



 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Cochise County Zoning District 

Boundaries shall be amended as follows: 

 

The zoning classifications for Tax Parcels 106-15-094, -094B, -094C, & -094D, as shown on the 

map attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A, are changed from TR-36 and RU-2 to RU-4.  The 

property is located in the Babocomari Land Grant in Huachuca City, AZ. The property is further 

described as being in Township 20 South, Range 20 East of the G&SRB&M in Cochise County, 

Arizona. The Board of Supervisors approves Docket Z-14-01 subject to the following condition of 

approval: 

 

1. The Applicant shall provide the County with a signed Acceptance of Conditions and a 

Waiver of Claims form arising from ARS Section 12-1134 signed by the property 

owner of the subject property within thirty (30) days of Board of Supervisors approval 

of the rezoning; 

 
 

  

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of Cochise County, Arizona, this 28th 

day of January, 2014. 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ann English, Chairman 

Board of Supervisors 

 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

_____________________________   ____________________________ 

Arlethe Rios,      Adam Ambrose,  

Clerk of the Board     Chief Civil Deputy County Attorney 





Docket Z-14-01 (Franz)

A Request to Rezone four Parcels from 
TR-36 and RU-2 to RU-4      

Board of Supervisors
01/28/2014



Docket Z-14-01 (Franz)

 The Applicants are Jeffery & Barbara Franz.

 Request to rezone (“downzone”) four parcels totaling 60-
acres from TR-36 and RU-2 to RU-4.

 The parcels are located in the Babocomari.

 Current TR-36 and RU-2 zonings, approved in 2005, are  Current TR-36 and RU-2 zonings, approved in 2005, are 
conditional, pending approval of a subdivision plat.  No plat 
has been submitted to date.

 The Applicants, who were not the Applicants in the original 
rezoning request, are requesting that the zoning be 
reverted to the original RU-4.



Location

The property is 
located at the 
northeast corner of E. 

3

northeast corner of E. 
Ronald Reagan 
Parkway and N. 
Zosimo Drive in the 
Babocomari.



Site Photos

4

Looking East at farm fields on the site.
Northeast view of the Franz property



Factors in Favor

1. Allowing the request would be in keeping 
with the character of development in the area;

2. The Babocomari Area Plan and Comprehensive 
Plan policies prescribe a low density of 
residential development in this area to protect 

5

residential development in this area to protect 
the current character of the neighborhood, and 
the request would facilitate such a density; and

3. The request would remove the conditional 
zoning and permit the owner to develop the 
property.



Factors Against

None Apparent

6



Recommendation:
Conditional Approval

1. The Applicant shall provide the County with a
signed Acceptance of Conditions and a Waiver
of Claims form arising from ARS Section 12-
1134 signed by the property owner of the

7

1134 signed by the property owner of the
subject property within thirty (30) days of
Board of Supervisors approval of the rezoning.



COCHISE COUNTY

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
“Public Programs…Personal Service”

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cochise County Board of Supervisors

Through: Michael J. Ortega, County Administrator

FROM: Peter Gardner, Planner I

For: Beverly J. Wilson, Planning Director

SUBJECT: Docket Z-14-01 (Franz)

DATE: January 10, 2014 for the January 28, 2014 Meeting

APPLICATION FOR A REZONING

The Applicants seek to rezone four parcels totaling 60-acres from TR-36 (Residential, one 
dwelling per 36,000-square feet) and RU-2 (Rural, one dwelling per two acres) to RU-4 (Rural, 
one dwelling per four acres). The parcels were conditionally rezoned from RU-4 to TR-36 and 
RU-2 in 2005; the conditions have not been met, and the Applicant seeks to revert the zoning to 
its former RU-4 designation.  The property (Parcels no. 106-15-094, -094C, -094D, & -094E) are 
located on E. Ronald Reagan Parkway in the Babocomari Land Grant in Huachuca City, AZ. 
The Applicants are Jeffery & Barbara Franz.

I. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PARCEL AND SURROUNDING LAND USES

Size: 60-Acres
Current Zoning: TR-36 (Residential, 1-dwelling per 36,000-square feet) and 

RU-2 (Rural, 1-dwelling per two acres)
Growth Area: Category B (Community Growth Area)
Area Plan: Babocomari Area Plan
Comprehensive Plan Designation:      Low Density Residential
Existing Uses: Vacant Land
Proposed Uses: None

Surrounding Zoning

Relation to Subject Parcel Zoning District Use of Property
North TR-36 / RU-2 (Conditional) Vacant 
South TR-36 / RU-2 (Conditional) Vacant
East RU-4 Vacant / Single Family Dwellings
West TR-36 (Conditional) / RU-4 Vacant / Single Family Dwellings



Board of Supervisors Docket Z-14-01 (Franz) Page 2 of 6

II. PARCEL HISTORY

In 2005, a previous owner of the property applied for a rezoning from RU-4 to TR-36 and RU-2,
and was granted Conditional Approval (Docket Z-05-27).  One of the Conditions of Approval, as 
required by the adopted Babocomari Area Plan (2006), indicates that any rezoning to a higher 
density to facilitate residential development must proceed under the County’s subdivision process.  
To date, no developer has initiated a subdivision process for any of the subject parcels.  The current 
owners and Applicants, Mr. & Mrs. Jeffery and Barbara Franz, are attempting to sell the parcels and 
wish to have to zoning reverted to the original RU-4.

The subject site consists of four parcels in the Babocomari Land Grant.

III. NATURE OF REQUEST

The Applicants were not involved in the original rezoning to TR-36 and RU-2, however, the 
conditional zoning restricts residential development to the County’s subdivision process.  The 
Applicants are requesting that the conditional zoning be reverted to RU-4 to facilitate selling the 
property for the purposes of building single-family residences.  This type of rezoning request is 
often referred to as “downzoning” because if granted, the minimum lot size would increase from 
36,000 sq.-ft. minimum lots to a four-acre minimum lot size.



Board of Supervisors Docket Z-14-01 (Franz) Page 3 of 6

Southwest view of the property.

IV. ANALYSIS OF IMPACTS 

Mandatory Compliance

Section 2208.03 of the Zoning Regulations requires that the amendment of zoning District 
boundaries take place in compliance with the Comprehensive of Area Plan Designation assigned to 
the area in question.   In this case, the subject property lies within a Category “B”– Community
Growth Area and is considered a “Low-Density Residential” land use designation area per the 
Babocomari Area Plan. RU-4 zoning is permitted in the Category “B,” “Low-Density Residential” 
areas, so this request to rezone to RU-4 complies with the Babocomari Plan as detailed below.

Compliance with Rezoning Criteria

Section 2208.03 of the Zoning Regulations provides fifteen criteria used to evaluate rezoning 
requests.  Eight of the criteria are applicable to this request, and all of the eight applicable factors
are met. 

1.  Provides an Adequate Land Use/Concept Plan—Not Applicable.
The Applicant intends to sell the parcels “as is.” The proposal is intended to facilitate standard, 
rural homesite development, but the parcels would be eligible for the full range of allowed principal, 
accessory, and Special Uses per Article 6 of the Zoning Regulations. 

2. Compliance with the Applicable Site Development Standards—Complies.
As noted above, the 60-acre site is undeveloped.  Downzoning to RU-4 would not negatively impact 
the ability of the parcel to be developed. Any new development proposal would be subject to Rural 
District development standards.



Board of Supervisors Docket Z-14-01 (Franz) Page 4 of 6

Example of current conditions in the area.

3. Adjacent Districts Remain Capable of Development – Complies.
The proposal would not affect the development prospects of any neighboring property.

4. Limitation on Creation of Nonconforming Uses—Complies.
If approved, the rezoning would not create any non-conforming land uses.

5.  Compatibility with Existing Development –Complies.
There is precedent for RU-4 zoning in the immediate area; there is currently RU-4 zoning 
adjacent to the parcel.

6. Rezoning to More Intense Districts—Not Applicable.
As indicated, this request is for a downzoning, which in this case would reduce the permitted 
density by approximately a factor of five.

7.  Adequate Services and Infrastructure – Not Applicable.
As this request is for a downzoning, this factor does not apply.

8. Traffic Circulation Criteria – Complies.
Because this request is to reduce density, rezoning from TR-36 and RU-2 to RU-4 would 
decrease the permitted density, with a corresponding decrease in potential traffic.

9. Development Along Major Streets—Not Applicable.
The area is not served by roads within the County Maintenance system.



Board of Supervisors Docket Z-14-01 (Franz) Page 5 of 6

10.  Infill—Not Applicable.
This Factor applies only for rezoning requests to General Business, Light Industry or Heavy 
Industry.

11.  Unique Topographic Features – Not Applicable
As this request is for a downzoning, this factor does not apply. 

12.  Water Conservation—Complies.
As this proposed downzoning would reduce permitted maximum density, potential water usage 
would also likely decrease.

13. Public Input—Complies.
As this is a downzoning request, the Applicants were not required to complete a Citizen Review;
however, they did so voluntarily.  The Applicant received inquiries, but no opposition.  Staff 
published a legal notice and notified neighboring property owners within 1,000-feet of the 
property and received inquiries, but no support or opposition.

14.  Hazardous Materials – Not Applicable.
No hazardous materials are proposed as part of this request.

15. Compliance with Area Plan - Complies
The subject property lies within a Category “B”– Community Growth Area and is considered a 
“Low-Density Residential” land use designation area per the Babocomari Area Plan. The 
Neighborhood Conservation designation is intended to create neighborhoods with lots of one-acre 
or more. This request would comply by creating a minimum lot size of four-acres per dwelling.

V. SUMMARY

The rezoning (“downzoning”) request is for four parcels totaling 60-acres in the Babocomari. This 
request would eliminate a conditional rezoning that was approved eight years ago contingent on the 
approval of a Subdivision Plat. Due to the failure of any developer to proceed with the subdivision 
process the area is characterized by open expanses, with all current development occurring on 
parcels zoned RU-4. The Babocomari Area Plan designates the site for Low Density Residential. 
This designation essentially constitutes a recommendation on the part of the Area Plan for a 
rezoning to a lower-density zoning district, providing a major Factor in Favor of Approval. A 
rezoning to the RU-4 district would therefore reflect the policies of the Plan, and would better 
reflect the character of the surrounding neighborhood.

Staff’s recommendation is based upon the above analysis, as well as the following Factors in Favor 
of approval:

Factors in Favor of Approval

1. Allowing the request would be in keeping with the character of development in the 
area;

2. The Babocomari Area Plan and Comprehensive Plan policies prescribe a low density 
of residential development in this area to protect the current character of the 
neighborhood, and the request would facilitate such a density; and



Board of Supervisors Docket Z-14-01 (Franz) Page 6 of 6

3. The request would remove the conditional zoning and permit the owner to develop the 
property.

Factors Against Approval

None apparent

VI. RECOMMENDATION

Based on the Factors in Favor of Approval, staff recommends Conditional Approval of Docket 
Z-13-03, subject to the following standard Conditions:

The Applicant shall provide the County with a signed Acceptance of Conditions and a Waiver of 
Claims form arising from ARS Section 12-1134 signed by the property owner of the subject 
property within thirty (30) days of Board of Supervisors’ approval of the rezoning.

VII. ATTACHMENTS

A. Location Map
B. Rezoning Application
C. Citizen Review Letter



   

    Action      13.             
Regular Board of Supervisors Meeting Board of Supervisors             
Meeting Date: 01/28/2014  

IGA Sierra Vista for Consultant to promote retention and expansion of missions at Ft. Huachuca
Submitted By: Arlethe Rios, Board of Supervisors
Department: Board of Supervisors

Presentation: No A/V Presentation Recommendation: Approve

Document Signatures: BOS Signature Required  # of ORIGINALS 
Submitted for Signature: 

2

NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

Michael J. Ortega TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

County
Administrator 

Mandated Function?: Not Mandated  Source of Mandate 
or Basis for Support?: 

Docket Number (If applicable): 

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Approve an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between Cochise County and the City of Sierra Vista for
funding of a Consultant to Promote Retention and Expansion of Missions of the U.S. Army at Fort
Huachuca.

Background:
The City of Sierra Vista and Cochise County have been partners is addressing issues related to Fort
Huachuca for many years. Although there are other areas of concern, to date, the majority of the focus of
this partnership has been on water. Within the recent past, the City and County have become aware of
an erosion of missions at the Fort. Specifically, the Army has decided to move missions away from Fort
Huachuca thus causing strain on the local economy. In addition, given the comments we have heard
from Washington, a new Base Realignment and Closure (BRAC) process may begin within the next
couple of years. Because of the importance of the Fort to Sierra Vista’s, Cochise County’s and the State’s
economy and the complexity of maneuvering through the Federal process, City officials have
recommended contracting with a private firm to assist us in the effort of reducing mission loss and
ultimately protecting our interests during a BRAC process.

To that end, the City has teamed up with the Huachuca 50 and has invited us to partner with them to hire
a consultant to guide us through this effort of preserving Fort Huachuca in its current state. The IGA
before you outlines the relationship with the City and the corresponding cost. Although our relationship
through this IGA is with the City of SV, and our contribution is the same as the City’s, we are in essence
responsible for 1/3 of the total cost. The term of the agreement is for 18 months with additional annual
renewals if acceptable to the parties.

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
Begin financial contribution towards the cost of the consultant. 

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
Cochise County will not be at the table charting discussions and strategic directions for addressing
mission erosion and future BRAC processes with regard to Fort Huachuca.

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:



Send IGA to City of Sierra Vista and request signatures. 

Fiscal Impact
Fiscal Year: 14/15
One-time Fixed Costs? ($$$):
Ongoing Costs? ($$$):
County Match Required? ($$$):
A-87 Overhead Amt? (Co. Cost Allocation $$$):
Source of Funding?: General Fund

Fiscal Impact & Funding Sources (if known):
 The monthly cost will be $2,777.78 which equates to $33,333,36 annually. The cost of the initial 18
month term of the agreement would be $50,000.04. The cost of this partnership in the current fiscal year
(5 payments) will be $13,888.90 and I recommend this amount be taken from General Fund contingency
cash carry forward. The remaining amount of the IGA will be budgeted in FY 14/15 (12 payments -
$33,333.36) and FY 15/16 (1 payment - $2,777,78) with the specific source identified during the budget
process.

Attachments
IGA



1

Intergovernmental Agreement 
Between the 

County of Cochise (“County”) and City of Sierra Vista
(“City”) for Funding of a Consultant

to Promote Retention and Expansion of
Missions of the U.S. Army at Fort Huachuca

WHEREAS, the County and the City are both authorized to enter into 
intergovernmental agreements pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952 for services or joint exercise 
of powers common to their respective jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS, both the County and the City are authorized to spend public monies 
for and in connection with economic development activities pursuant to A.R.S. §§ 11-
254.04 and 9-500.11; and

WHEREAS, both the County and the City recognize that potential reductions in 
missions on the Fort Huachuca U.S. Army base pose a threat to economic development in 
both the County and the City; and

WHEREAS, both the County and the City conclude that it is in their common 
interest to contribute to the funding of and obtain the benefit of the services of a 
consultant to assess the extent of that threat and assess and advocate for steps that may be 
taken to mitigate that threat,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED between the parties as follows:

I. Purpose: The parties agree that the County shall contribute public monies in 
the amount stated below, and according to the terms stated below, to the City for the 
service to be undertaken by the City of arranging for funding of a consultant to promote 
retention and expansion of missions of the U.S. Army at Fort Huachuca for the economic 
benefit of the County and the City and their respective residents.

II. Respective responsibilities of the parties: 

A. The City shall make such arrangements as it deems necessary, which may 
include contractual arrangements with private parties, including Capitol Strategies, LLC, 
and shall make such contributions of public funds as it deems necessary, to facilitate the 
hiring and funding of a consultant to promote retention and expansion of missions of the 
U.S. Army at Fort Huachuca.

B. The County shall make payment directly to the bank account of the City of 
Sierra Vista the amount of $2,777.78 toward the cost of the professional services of a 
consultant as described in Subparagraph II.A, above, on the first day of the first month 
after a contract for professional services for said consultant has been entered into, and 



2

shall continue to do so on the first day of each month thereafter for a total initial term of 
six months.

III. Duration: This Agreement shall take effect on the date it is entered into, 
below. It shall remain in effect, unless terminated by the parties pursuant to Paragraph 
VI, below, until such time as the County has made eighteen monthly payments, as 
described above. This Agreement is subject to automatic renewal for successive six-
month periods thereafter for a total period of up to five years, unless terminated by either 
party on thirty (30) days’ written notice.

IV. Employment status. Any consultant hired under terms of or in furtherance of 
this Agreement shall not be an employee of the County or the City.

V. No separate legal entity. No separate legal entity is formed by this 
Agreement.

VI. Termination: Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or 
without cause, on thirty (30) days’ written notice. 

VII. Notices: Any notices required under this Agreement shall be mailed, by first 
class mail to, and be effective upon actual receipt by:

A. For the County of Cochise: B. For the City of Sierra Vista:

Michael Ortega, County Administrator Charles P. Potucek, City Manager
1415 Melody Lane, Bldg. G 1101 N. Coronado Drive
Bisbee, AZ 85603 Sierra Vista, AZ 85635

THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO this ___ day of ____________, 
2014, by,

_________________________ __________________________
Ann English, Chair Rick Mueller, Mayor
County of Cochise Board of Supervisors City of Sierra Vista

In accordance with A.R.S. § 11-952, undersigned counsel have determined that this 
Intergovernmental Agreement is in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted 
under the laws of the State of Arizona.

________________________ __________________________
Adam Ambrose Nathan Williams



3

Deputy County Attorney City Attorney



   

    State and Federal Legislation      14.             
Regular Board of Supervisors Meeting Board of Supervisors             
Meeting Date: 01/28/2014  

State and Federal Legislation Discussion
Submitted By: Arlethe Rios, Board of Supervisors
Department: Board of Supervisors

Presentation: No A/V Presentation Recommendation: 
Document Signatures: # of ORIGINALS

Submitted for Signature: 
NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

na TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

na

Mandated Function?: Source of Mandate 
or Basis for Support?: 

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Discussion and possible action regarding state and federal legislative matters, including but not limited to
the items in the attached County Supervisors Association Legislative Policy Committee Agenda and the
proposed State budget.

Background:
na

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
na

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
na

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:
na

Attachments
Agenda



     
 
 

  1905 W. Washington St., Ste. 100, Phoenix, AZ 85009 
 (602) 252-5521  fax:  (602) 253-3227 

 
 

COUNTY SUPERVISORS ASSOCIATION 
LEGISLATIVE POLICY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
January 17, 2014 

Teleconference 1-866-228-9900 
Access Code 326208# 

 Web Link  
County Supervisors Association 

1905 W. Washington St. 
Phoenix, AZ 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order ~ President James Palmer 
 

A) Webinar Procedures 
   
B) Overview of the Legislative Policy Committee 

1)  Overview of the LPC 
2)  LPC Guidelines 
3)  Roster of Committee Members   

 
C)   Governor’s Budget Recommendation Report / JLBC Baseline Budget 

 
D)  Transportation 

 
E)   PILT Funding 

 
F)  External Efforts 

1) State Veterinary Policy 
2) Special Districts  
3) County-wide Fire Districts 
4) Medical Transportation & Ambulatory Study Committee 
5) Underground Storage Tank Study Committee 

 
G)   CSA Legislative Agenda 

1) Folder #608 County Seals (J. Pierce) 
2) Folder #609 Group Home Disbursement Rate (Brophy-McGee)  
3) Folder #610 Court-ordered Evaluations; Federal Payments (Brophy-McGee)  
4) Folder #611 Fire District Reorganization (Fann) 
5) Folder #612 Fireworks (Fann) 
6) Folder #613 County Abatements; Property Liens (Ward) 
7) Folder #614 The Arizona State Lake Improvement Fund (SLIF) (Borrelli) 
8) Folder #TBD Special District Use Fees (Worsley) 
 

H) Legislative Bills for Discussion  
1) HB 2013: counties; flood control districts; rules (Ugenti) 

 
I) Next Meeting Date and Time (Thursday, January 23, at 10:00 a.m.; then Friday, January 31, 

at 9:00 a.m.) PLEASE NOTE  THE NEXT LPC WILL BE HELD IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE CSA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 

J) Other Business 
 

 
K) Adjourn 

https://acip.megameeting.com/guest/?id=957-168079
https://acip.megameeting.com/guest/?id=957-168079
https://acip.megameeting.com/guest/?id=957-168079
http://azleg.gov/DocumentsForBill.asp?Bill_Number=2013&Session_Id=112&image.x=0&image.y=0
http://azleg.gov/DocumentsForBill.asp?Bill_Number=2013&Session_Id=112&image.x=0&image.y=0


 

January 2014 

                     1905 W. Washington St., Ste. 100, Phoenix, AZ 85009 
       (602) 252-5521  fax:  (602) 253-3227 

 
 

Legislative Policy Committee 
◊  Overview  ◊ 

 
 
Purpose:  Under CSA by-laws (Article 11), the LPC implements the legislative program 
adopted by the Board. 
 
Membership: Fifteen members—the six CSA Executive Committee officers and one 
representative from each county not represented by an officer.  Meetings are open to all CSA 
members.   
 
Voting Policy:  Two-thirds of the entire LPC may adopt a position on behalf of CSA regarding 
any issue before the state legislature or U.S. Congress that is not addressed in the Board’s 
legislative program. 
 
Meetings:  The LPC meets as often as necessary during regular and special sessions of the 
legislature.  During the regular session, meetings are scheduled at least once per month, 
although the LPC meets frequently when evolving issues demand rapid response or 
sustained attention.  Telephonic participation is permitted.  
 
Activities:  The LPC is critical to the success of CSA’s coalition strategy.  Supervisors bring 
the credibility and influence necessary to inform state legislators of the needs of local 
constituencies.  Accordingly, participants in the LPC will be engaged in the following activities: 
 

• Review legislation and make recommendations to the Board 
• Direct lobbying of state and federal leaders 
• “Speakers Bureau” participation, helping to communicate the coalition’s message 

points to local audiences 
• Authoring Op-Ed pieces 
• Testifying before committees 
• Serving as a catalyst to involve board colleagues in CSA legislative activities 

 
CSA will provide staff support regarding these activities. 
 

 
 
 
 



 

January 2014 

 
 

COUNTY SUPERVISORS ASSOCIATION 

 
Legislative Policy Committee 

Membership 
 

        Proposed for 
      2013         2014 
 

Apache County ~ Barry Weller Barry Weller 

Cochise County ~ Ann English Ann English 

Coconino County ~ Mandy Metzger Mandy Metzger 

Gila County ~ Tommie Martin Tommie Martin 

Graham County ~ Jim Palmer Jim Palmer 

Greenlee County ~ David Gomez David Gomez 

La Paz County ~ Holly Irwin  

Maricopa County ~ Steve Chucri  

Mohave County ~ Gary Watson Gary Watson 

Navajo County ~ David Tenney David Tenney 

Pima County ~ Sharon Bronson Sharon Bronson 

Pinal County ~ Pete Rios Pete Rios 

Santa Cruz County ~ Manny Ruiz Manny Ruiz 

Yavapai County ~ Tom Thurman Tom Thurman 

Yuma County ~ Lenore Stuart Lenore Stuart 

LPCcmte14draftwoverview.doc/P.Adams/1/17/14 



Web Conference: 

Meeting Name: CSA LPC Meeting  
Date/Time: Friday, 02/01/2013 9:00 a.m. 
Call Number / Access Code: 1-866-228-9900 / 326208# 

 

To join the meeting now, click here: CSA LPC Meeting Click on link provided by CSA (in Penny’s LPC e-mail) 

It will bring you to the Megameeting login screen for the LPC meeting 

Enter your name and  

press next 

Allows you to use the camera option 

http://acip.megameeting.com/guest/#&id=76482


It will bring you to the LPC Meeting screen 

You are able to chat PUBLICLY with people on the screen through this box.  
However, the Host (CSA) cannot see who is chatting while the presentation is 
on the screen. 

Meeting information screen. 
It will automatically disappear 
after a few minutes. 

Who’s 
on the 
line 

Exit/End 

Who’s 
on the 
line 

View  
Chat 

Type here to chat  

Host 

Participants / You 

Exit/End 



Brings up file sharing 

Click to download to your computer 

2 Click on document you 

want to download 

1  

3 

Disclaimer:  

The pictures are dramatizations and in no way reflect actual persons or events.  Any similarities are purely coincidental. 

CSA Staff :) 


	Agenda
	Item01  Arizona Workforce Investment Area Strategic Plan
	ATT.Cochise County Workforce-Part 1 of 2
	ATT.Cochise County Workforce-Part 2 of 2
	Item02  Appointment of Nathan Watkins to the P&Z Commission
	Item03  Re-appoint Patrick Greene to the Board of Adjustment for District 2
	Item04  Payment in Lieu of Taxes Resolution
	ATT.Resolution
	Item05  Minutes
	Item06  Support Letter for NatureSweet Tomato Seedlings
	ATT.Letter
	Item07  Democrat Precinct Committee Member
	ATT.Dem PC Verification
	Item08  Approve Proposed Settlement of a Tax Appeal
	Item09  Domestic Highway Enforcement
	ATT.DHE contract
	Item10  Demands
	Item11  Intergovernmental Agreement for Juvenile Court Services
	ATT.IGA Juvenile
	ATT.Juvenile IGA Atty Gnl
	Item12  Docket Z-14-01 (Franz) - A Request to Revert the Zoning of Property North of Huachuca City to RU-4 from TR-36 and RU-2
	ATT.Attachments
	ATT.Ordinance
	ATT.Exhibit A
	ATT.PowerPoint
	ATT.Staff Memo
	Item13  IGA Sierra Vista for Consultant to promote retention and expansion of missions at Ft. Huachuca
	ATT.IGA
	Item14  State and Federal Legislation Discussion
	ATT.Agenda
	LPCagnda011714
	9:00 a.m. Call to Order ~ President James Palmer

	LPCCMTE14draftwoverviewproposed
	◊  Overview  ◊
	Membership

	LPC Megameeting Guide


